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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case 16278

I forgot one thing you are all wrong on pool names 
 
Urssey Tank; Seven Rivers, North Pool would be Urssey Tank;Seven Rivers, North with no space after the semicolon. 
 
Paul 
 

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD  
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 2:06 PM 
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Sharp@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Case 16278 
 
I’m at the office and I wish I was at home resting.  I’m still waiting on a phone call.  Not any fun. 
 
When ONGARD went active we found out that date on the pool, property codes and production dates created major 
headaches.  For example you cold not enter production with a date earlier than the pool or property.  This was found 
out when we tried to combine pools with different dates.  It was decided to create all properties and pools 01/01/1900. 
 
Paul 
 

From: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD  
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 1:56 PM 
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Case 16278 
 
For u 
 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD  
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 1:44 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Sharp, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Sharp@state.nm.us>; Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD <AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us>; 
Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD <Katherine.Pickford@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Case 16278 
 
Michael, 
Thanks for the draft, I am noting a couple of things on the hard copy draft and will put in your office. 
You did a great job on this – maybe you could be a district geologist if you ever get tired of torturing Jim Bruce and 
Jennifer Bradfute. 
 
I believe we create pools as of 1/1/1900 but the effective date does an effect, haha! 
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The back dating of a Pool’s effective date causes them to go back and correct production reports. 
Not sure what else? 
 
Assuming Paul is in Lubbock or resting at home. 
 
Karen and Amy, would you let us know about “effective dates” of a pool? 
 
Will 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 12:02 PM 
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Case 16278 
 
Your comments? 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:40 AM 
To: Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com> 
Cc: Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Case 16278 
 
Jim: 
If I read 19.15.2016 C(4)correctly, the OCD will require  well log cross‐section.  I did not see this in the XiBits 
But I am unsure if this conflicts with 19.15.2016 C(3). 
E‐mail us your opinion 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 10:17 AM 
To: Jim Bruce <jamesbruc@aol.com> 
Subject: Case 16278 
 
Jim: 
I need you to check the pool designation for Case 16278‐It does not appear to follow the Paul Kautz nomenclature.  You 
listed the pool as North Urssey Tank‐Yates Seven Rivers Pool.  Normally Paul would have this name as: 
Urssey Tank; Seven Rivers, North Pool. 
 
Well Name: State 26 Well No. 1: API 30‐025‐41431 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 


